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ADDENDUM #1 

December 17, 2013 

 

Fort Mojave Mesa Fire Department 

Station 91 

Turn-Key Solar Project RFP#13-01 

Fort Mohave, Arizona 

 

No. Sheet Description 

1-1. RFI Contractor Question: Will this project fall under the new 

International Building code NFPA 70 and the docket filed with 

the legislators for International Fire Code R605.11 for 

residential and commercial projects? 

 

Reply:  The project is located in Fort Mohave, AZ which falls 

under the Mohave County building department and Fort 

Mojave Mesa Fire District.  Both jurisdictions are currently 

under the 2006 IBC and IFC.  Therefore, the NFPA 70 has not 

been implemented and is not integrated into this project 

1-2. RFI Contractor Question:  Under the American Recovery Act of 

2009 it states on page 9 government facilities will be 

required to follow "Buy American" or what our industry calls 

ARRA Compliant modules.  In the plans it demonstrates 

Chinese Trina modules for the Station #91.  Please clarify if 
we will be required to follow the fire code and if the modules 

are to be ARRA compliant "Buy American". 

 

Reply:  The project will not be funded via the American 

Recovery Act of 2009; therefore will not need to comply with 

its requirements. 

1-3. RFI Contractor Question:  The drawings show Trina panels.  I 

assume this means that the project is not ARRA.  Are we 
allowed to use any panels that are equivalent? 

 

Reply:  The project is not ARRA (see 1-2 Reply).  

Substitutions will be considered and shall be submitted per 

section 105.4 of the General Provisions 

1-4. RFI Contractor Question:  The schematic shows Enphase M250 

micro-inverters.  With the altitude of the fire station and 
calculated output of the 250W solar panels, the power output 
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of the Enphase M215 micro-inverters would not be clipped 

and would be perfectly suited.  Can we be allowed to bid and 

use the Enphase M215 micro-inverters? 

 

Reply:  Enphase M215 micro-inverters are an approved 

substitution for the specified Enphase M250 micro-inverters. 

1-5. RFI Contractor Question:  The schematic shows a 3-phase 

service entrance; all the panels are directly south facing.  Can 

we use a single 120/208 3-phase inverter for this system? 

 

Reply:  The service entrance is single phase (see item 

number 1-7 below).  A single 120/208 3-phase inverter is 

not approved for this system. 

 

1-6. RFI Contractor Question:  Is form “L” the Schedule of 

Manufacturers and Suppliers Major Equipment and Material 

Items the correct form we need to submit by December 20th 

for the module substitutions we discussed? 

 

Reply:  Form “L” will need to be submitted along with your 

bid on 1/6/14.  If you want to make any substitutions from 

what is specified in the bid documents please send me your 

information by 12/20/13 in accordance with the General 

Provisions, Section 105.4.1 Substitutions. 

 

1-7. E1.1 Delete sheet E1.1 dated 8/8/13.  Insert revised sheet E1.1 

dated 12/16/13 attached. 

1-8. E1.2 Delete sheet E1.2 dated 8/8/13.  Insert revised sheet E1.2 

dated 12/16/13 attached. 
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